
 

 

AGENDA 
 

Lower Neuse Basin Association, Inc.® 

Neuse River Compliance Association, Inc.® 
 

February 6, 2020 
City of Raleigh, N.C. 

10:00 a.m. 
 
 

 Welcome, Roll Call, and Introduction of Guests    
 

 Approval of Minutes for November 7, 2019 (AI) – Dan or Haywood (page 2 – 3) 
 

 Nutrient Loading in the Neuse River Basin – Dr. Dan Obenour, N. C. State Univ.  
 

 LNBA/NRCA Financials –  
 
* December, 2019 & January & February, 2020 Treasurer’s Reports (AI) – Donald (page 4)  
 
* Year to Date Expenditures for FY 2019-20 – Donald (page 5)  
 
* LNBA/NRCA Finance Committee Recommendation on FY 2020-21 Budget and  
   Membership Dues (AI) – Finance Committee (pages 6 -8)  
 

 LNBA Sampling Report – November, December, 2019, & January 2020 – Haywood (page 9)  
 

 Town of Clayton Support on Nutrient Offset Credits -    
 

 Nutrient Rules & Rules Review Commission –   
 

 Staff Changes at DWR - 
 

 Member Reports  
 

 Next Meeting and Adjourn – Location/Date: Contentnea MSD, Grifton, N. C. - May 7th, 2020     
 
 
Action Items (AI) 



 

 

Lower Neuse Basin Association®/Neuse River Compliance Association® 
November 7, 2019 Meeting Minutes 

City of Goldsboro, N.C.   
 
 
Attending: 
 
Fred Dancy  SGWASA  Kenny Stevens  City of Kinston  
Jimmy Pridgen  City of Wilson  Emily Elmore  City of Kinston  
Barry Parks  City of Wilson  Brian Leavitt  Town of Benson 
Nicola Hill  HDR   Tony Hawkins  City of New Bern 
David Hardin  Town of Apex  Dan Wall  Johnston County 
Dan McLawhorn  City of Raleigh  T. J. Lynch  City of Raleigh 
Chuck Smithwick Contentnea MSD Mike Wagner  City of Goldsboro 
Donald Smith  Town of Cary  James Warren  Town of Clayton    
Mike McAllister  Town of Kenly   Robert Krueger  Aqua, N.C.  
Michelle Daw  City of Goldsboro Timothy Lawrence MCAS-CH 
David Huffman  DWR Water Science Mike Graham  Duke Energy 
Mark Oliveira   Environmental I  Robert Sherman City of Raleigh  
Mark Vander Borgh DWR Water Science Quai Benihani  DEQ DWR Permitting 
Reginald Hicks  City of Durham  Erica Bailey  City of Raleigh 
Dana Hill  CWSNC  Jay Sauber  Water Quality Consultant 
Kathy Hill  City of Goldsboro John Kiviniemi  City of Raleigh 
James Carter  Town of LaGrange Jeff White  Dow-Dupont, Kinston 
Haywood Phthisic LNBA/NRCA  Peter Raabe  American Rivers   
 
The Chair, Dan McLawhorn, called the meeting to order and welcomed everyone. The roll was called and 
there were 14 of 18 members present representing the LNBA and 18 of 22 members present representing 
the NRCA.  There was a quorum present for both associations. Guests were introduced and recognized. 
 
Board Minutes – The Board Minutes from the September 19, 2019 meeting were presented and approved 
as submitted by both Boards. 
 
Financials – Treasurer’s Report - The Treasurer's Reports for September and October, 2019 were 
presented by Donald Smith. As of September 25th, the LNBA account balance was $237,614.27 and NRCA 
account balance was $243,362.83. T. J. Lynch made the motion to approve the reports as presented, 
seconded by Barry Parks, and approved by the Boards.  
 
Haywood Phthisic reported the bank accounts for both the LNBA and NRCA had been transitioned to Civic 
Federal Credit Union (to replace LGFCU). Donald noted the check issuance process had been streamlined 
and is more efficient from a time perspective than manual check writing. 
 
Haywood presented an example membership dues table illustrating the NRCA dues with the City of 
Durham and the Town of Hillsborough joining the NRCA. A proposed budget will be presented at the 
February Board meeting.     
 
Contractor Agreements – Haywood presented two contractors for the Boards consideration, Sauber Water 
Quality Consulting ($3,500 each association) and MFG Consulting, LLC ($2,000 each association; these 

Owner
Text Box
 2.




 

 

contracts are renewals). Following discussion, Barry Parks made the motion to approve both agreements 
and authorizing the Chair to execute them, seconded by T. J. Lynch, and approved by the Boards. 
 
990 Tax Returns – Haywood reported the 2018 990 tax returns were emailed to the Board members for 
review. If there were any questions to please let him know as the reports are due November 15 th.  
 
NRCA Total Nitrogen Compliance Summary – Haywood presented a summary of the member’s 
compliance with their individual total nitrogen allocation. The report summarizes compliance from 2003 
through 2018. Overall, compliance is outstanding for the membership but may be an item the Board may 
want to consider additional requirements of its members in the future.   
 
LNBA Sampling Report – Work continues with the Lower Neuse River Monitoring Service Contract No. 5 
with Environment I. All sampling was completed by Environment 1 in September and October, 2019. Data 
sets have been received through August, 2019 and loaded on the website. September sampling results are 
in data review. All invoices through September, 2019 have been processed and paid.  
 
Dissolved Metals Sampling Request from the Division of Water Resources (DWR) – The Division 
made a presentation on presented its request for the LNBA to sample and analysis dissolved metals at 
September Board meeting. Mark Vander Borgh with DWR was at this meeting to answer questions and 
concerns regarding the Division’s request. The Dissolved Metals Committee (Erica Baily, City of Raleigh; 
Donald Smith, Town of Cary, and Mike Wagner, City of Goldsboro) presented their recommendation to the 
Board (a map of the sites is included in the agenda package). The recommendation of the committee was: 
 
* Not to proceed as requested by the Division. 
* The information gained would not benefit the coalition members as a group because the sites were    
   located in a small portion of the basin. 
* The committee would recommend proceeding with sampling for the impaired metals under certain 
   conditions. 
 
Jay Sauber, water quality consultant to the associations, presented additional information for the Board’s 
consideration on the dissolved metals request. Following Jay’s presentation and discussion by the Board, 
Barry Parks made the motion to decline the request from the Division to test the dissolved metals, 
seconded by James Warren, and approved by the Board. 
 
Meeting with Division of Water Resources – The DWR Director, Linda Culpepper, requested to meet 
with several associations to introduce the newly appointed Planning Director, Karen Higgins. The UNRBA 
also attended this meeting. Dan noted the Neuse Plan is behind in its scheduled preparation (2018).   
 
Nutrient Rules and Rules Review Commission (RRC) – Dan reported the nutrient rules went to the RRC 
and were returned with multiple comment pages. Depending on DWR’s response time the rules will return 
to the RRC in November or December.   
 
The next meeting is scheduled for February 6, 2020 at 10:00 to be hosted by the City of Raleigh. With 
no further business, the meeting was adjourned.  
  

Owner
Text Box
 3.




Lower Neuse Basin Association, Inc. / Neuse River Compliance Association, Inc.
Treasurer's Report

2/3/2020
LNBA

Balance Forward: (checking per bank statement - 11/01/19) Checking 165,446.47$                
Savings 72,167.80                     

Debits: PCi, Inc. (Oct, Nov, & Dec 19 Invs) 5,572.72$                     
Environment I, Inc. (LNBA Oct, Nov, & Dec 19 Invs) 4,255.65                       
Environment I, Inc. (Raleigh Oct & Nov, 19 Invs) 22,962.18                     
Poyner & Spruill (September 19 Invoice) 473.94                          
Jewell Wiggins (2018 990 Tax Return) 630.00                          
MFG Consulting LLC (Oct, Nov, & Dec 19 Invs) 400.00                          
Sauber Water Quality Consult. (Nov 19 Inv) 840.00                          

Total Debits 35,134.49$                   

Credits: Interest (checking) 56.35$                          
Interest (savings) 409.79                          
Membership Fees -                                 

Checking Account Balance (per bank statement - 2/03/2020) 130,368.33$                
 72,577.59                     

Total LNBA Account Balance 202,945.92$                

NRCA 

Balance Forward: (per bank statement -11/01/19) Checking 129,349.72$                
Savings 114,013.11                   

Debits: PCi, Inc (Oct, Nov, & Dec, 19 Invs) 9,582.00$                     
Poyner & Spruill (September 19 Invoice) 473.93                          
Jewell Wiggins (2018 990 Tax Return) 630.00                          
NC DEQ NPDES Permit Renewal for 2020 3,440.00                       

Total: 14,125.93$                   

Credits: Membership Fees -$                               
Interest (Savings) 647.54                          
Interest (Checking) 46.49                             

Account Balance (per bank statement - 2/03/2020) Checking 115,270.28$                
LGCU Share Account Balance (savings account) Savings 114,660.65                   

Total NRCA Account Balance 229,930.93$                

Owner
Text Box
 4




YT
D

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
fo

r F
Y 

20
19

-2
0

D
at

e:
 1

/2
1/

20
20

LN
B

A
M

on
ito

rin
g

ED
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Tr
ai

ni
ng

A
dm

in
Le

ga
l

W
eb

 S
er

vi
ce

s
C

on
su

lta
nt

To
ta

l
R

al
ei

gh

Ju
ly

, 2
01

9
7,

65
4.

06
$ 

   
   

1,
62

6.
98

$ 
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
9,

28
2.

04
$ 

   
   

1,
41

8.
55

$ 
   

   

Au
gu

st
7,

65
4.

06
   

   
   

2,
13

1.
84

   
   

   
1,

07
3.

55
   

   
 

1.
00

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

42
0.

00
   

   
   

 
11

,2
80

.4
5

   
   

 
1,

41
8.

55
   

   
   

Se
pt

em
be

r
7,

65
4.

06
   

   
   

1,
65

5.
04

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

1.
00

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

49
0.

00
   

   
   

 
9,

80
0.

10
   

   
   

1,
41

8.
55

   
   

   

O
ct

ob
er

7,
65

4.
06

   
   

   
1,

42
6.

12
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
1.

00
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
63

0.
00

   
   

   
 

9,
71

1.
18

   
   

   
1,

41
8.

55
   

   
   

N
ov

em
be

r
7,

65
4.

06
   

   
   

1,
73

2.
84

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

63
0.

00
   

   
   

 
47

3.
94

   
   

   
   

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

,5
90

.8
4

   
   

 
1,

41
8.

55
   

   
   

D
ec

em
be

r
7,

65
4.

06
   

   
   

1,
69

0.
54

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
0.

00
   

   
   

   
  

84
0.

00
   

   
   

 
10

,3
34

.6
0

   
   

 
1,

41
8.

55
   

   
   

Ja
nu

ar
y,

 2
02

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   

Fe
br

ua
ry

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

M
ar

ch
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   

Ap
ril

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

M
ay

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ju
ne

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l
45

,9
24

.3
6

$ 
   

 
10

,2
63

.3
6

$ 
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

63
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
47

3.
94

$ 
   

   
   

25
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

2,
38

0.
00

$ 
   

 
59

,9
21

.6
6

$ 
   

 
8,

51
1.

30
$ 

   
   

Bu
dg

et
94

,8
00

.0
0

$ 
   

 
21

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
   

 
1,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
 

1,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

 
10

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

 
2,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

  
3,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
 

13
4,

80
0.

00
$ 

  
44

%

N
R

C
A

Pe
rm

it/
G

ra
nt

ED
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Tr
ai

ni
ng

A
dm

in
Le

ga
l

W
eb

 S
er

vi
ce

s
C

on
su

lta
nt

To
ta

l
M

od
M

on

 

Ju
ly

, 2
01

9
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

3,
02

0.
00

$ 
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

12
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

14
1.

00
$ 

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   

Au
gu

st
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
96

0.
00

   
   

   
96

1.
77

   
   

   
 

1.
00

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

02
2.

77
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   

Se
pt

em
be

r
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
07

5.
00

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

1.
00

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

13
0.

00
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

20
6.

00
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   

O
ct

ob
er

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

64
7.

00
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
1.

00
   

   
   

   
  

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

74
8.

00
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   

N
ov

em
be

r
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
21

7.
00

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

63
0.

00
   

   
   

 
47

3.
93

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

32
0.

93
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   

D
ec

em
be

r
3,

44
0.

00
   

   
   

3,
14

0.
00

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

58
0.

00
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   

Ja
nu

ar
y,

 2
02

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   

Fe
br

ua
ry

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

M
ar

ch
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   

Ap
ril

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

M
ay

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ju
ne

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l
3,

44
0.

00
$ 

   
   

19
,0

59
.0

0
$ 

   
 

96
1.

77
$ 

   
   

 
63

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

2,
97

3.
93

$ 
   

   
45

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

27
,5

14
.7

0
$ 

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   

Bu
dg

et
3,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

42
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
 

1,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

 
2,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
 

22
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
 

1,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
  

3,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

 
77

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
   

 
36

%

Owner
Text Box
 5.




FY 2020–21 Budget and Finance Committee Recommendation 

2/04/2020 

 
Finance Committee Members -  Barry Parks, City of Wilson; Chuck Smithwick, Contentnea MSD; and  
     Donald Smith, Town of Cary; and Haywood Phthisic, Executive Director. 
 
The committee (through email discussion and conference call) reviewed the draft budget for FY 2020-21 for 
the LNBA and NRCA.  
 
LNBA Budget:  
 
* No increase in the proposed budget from FY 2019-20. Membership dues will remain constant for the  
  upcoming.    
 
NRCA Budget:  
 
* No increase in the proposed budget from FY 2019-20. Membership dues will vary due to two new  
  members, the City of Durham and the Town of Hillsborough for FY 2020-21. Members may also see  
  their NRCA dues change due to fluctuations in discharged nitrogen pounds. Budget includes funding 
  of the ModMon Program at the same level as the previous year ($5,000 from fund balance).    
 
After review and discussion, the committee recommends the following for consideration by the Board: 
 
LNBA - Recommends the approval of the proposed FY 2020-21 budget and membership fees as 
             presented. 
 
NRCA - Recommends the approval of the proposed FY 2020-21 budget and membership fees as  
             presented.       
 
 
 

 

Owner
Text Box
 6.




                        Proposed LNBA/NRCA FY 2020 -21 BUDGET

Date: 2/03/2020
LNBA BUDGET

Current Draft
Expenditures FY 18-19 FY 19-20 FY 20-21

Actual Budget Budget
Water Sampling Contract 96,104.37$           92,000.00$       92,000.00$       
Consultant Services 25,006.99             34,900.00         34,900.00         
Administrative Costs/Website 1,301.00               2,500.00           2,500.00           
Educational Training 880.64                  1,500.00           1,500.00           
Metals Monitoring -                        3,900.00           3,900.00           

Total 123,293.00$         134,800.00$     134,800.00$     
 

Revenues

Membership Dues 134,800.00$         134,800.00$     134,800.00$     
Member Assessment 4,255.65               17,022.60         17,022.60         
Fund Balance -                        -                    -                    

Total 139,055.65$         151,822.60$     151,822.60$     

NRCA BUDGET
Current Draft

Expenditures FY 18-19 FY 19-20 FY 20-21
Actual Budget Budget

Consultant Services 41,371.74$           65,000.00$       65,000.00$       
Administrative Costs/Website 1,321.00               2,500.00           2,500.00           
Educational Training 948.89                  1,500.00           1,500.00           
MODMON Research 5,000.00               5,000.00           5,000.00           
DWQ Permit Fee 3,440.00               3,500.00           3,500.00           

Total 52,081.63$           77,500.00$       77,500.00$       

Revenues

Membership Dues 72,500.00$           72,500.00$       72,500.00$       
Fund Balance -                        5,000.00           5,000.00           

Total 72,500.00$           77,500.00$       77,500.00$       

Total for LNBA/NRCA 175,374.63$         229,322.60$     229,322.60$     

Owner
Text Box
 7.




Pr
op

os
ed

 L
N

BA
/N

R
C

A 
M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
D

ue
s 

fo
r F

is
ca

l Y
ea

r 2
02

0 
-2

02
1

D
at

e:
 2

/0
3

/2
02

0

P
er

m
itt

ed
20

20
-2

1
20

20
-2

1
20

20
-2

1
20

20
-2

1
19

 -
 M

id
Y

ea
r

20
2

0-
21

20
20

-2
1

S
pe

ci
al

T
ot

al
M

E
M

B
E

R
F

lo
w

  
LN

B
A

LN
B

A
T

ot
al

 L
N

B
A

 
N

R
C

A
E

O
P

 P
o

un
d

s
N

R
C

A
T

ot
al

 N
R

C
A

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

D
ue

s
(M

G
D

)
B

as
e 

F
ee

(Q
)

D
ue

s
B

as
e 

F
ee

of
 T

N
($

/lb
s.

)
D

ue
s

F
Y

 2
02

0
-2

1

T
ow

n 
of

 F
uq

u
ay

-V
ar

in
a*

3.
11

7
25

0.
00

$ 
  

  
 

2,
1

53
.9

6
$ 

  
  

 
2,

40
3

.9
6

$ 
  

  
  

-
$ 

  
  

   
   

 
0

-
$ 

  
  

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

  
  

   
   

   
 

2,
4

03
.9

6
$ 

  
  

   
  

C
ity

 o
f 

H
av

el
oc

k
2.

25
0

25
0

.0
0

   
  

   
1,

55
4.

83
   

  
   

1,
80

4.
83

   
  

   
 

25
0.

00
   

  
   

 
17

,0
76

1,
11

4.
09

   
  

   
 

1,
36

4.
09

   
  

   
3,

16
8.

92
   

  
   

  
  

D
uk

e 
E

ne
rg

y 
P

ro
gr

es
s

2.
16

0
25

0.
00

   
  

   
1,

49
2.

64
   

  
   

1,
74

2.
64

   
  

   
 

25
0.

00
   

  
   

 
12

0
7.

8
3

   
  

   
  

   
   

25
7.

8
3

   
  

   
  

 
2,

00
0.

47
   

  
   

  
  

D
up

on
t-

K
in

st
on

, 
In

c.
3.

60
0

25
0

.0
0

   
  

   
2,

48
7.

74
   

  
   

2,
73

7.
74

   
  

   
 

25
0.

00
   

  
   

 
1,

99
6

13
0

.2
2

   
  

   
  

  
38

0
.2

2
   

  
   

  
 

3,
11

7.
96

   
  

   
  

  
C

ity
 o

f 
K

in
st

on
11

.8
50

25
0.

00
   

  
   

8,
18

8.
80

   
  

   
8,

43
8.

80
   

  
   

 
25

0.
00

   
  

   
 

43
,6

57
2,

84
8.

31
   

  
   

 
3,

09
8.

31
   

  
   

11
,5

37
.1

0
   

  
   

  
Jo

hn
st

o
n 

C
ou

nt
y

9.
5

00
25

0
.0

0
   

  
   

6,
56

4.
86

$ 
  

  
 

6,
81

4
.8

6
   

  
   

 
25

0.
00

   
  

   
 

51
,0

11
3,

32
8.

10
   

  
   

 
3,

57
8.

10
   

  
   

10
,3

92
.9

6
   

  
   

  
C

ity
 o

f 
G

ol
ds

bo
ro

14
.2

00
25

0
.0

0
   

  
   

9,
81

2.
74

   
  

   
10

,0
62

.7
4

   
  

  
25

0
.0

0
   

  
   

 
10

6
,8

79
6,

97
3

.0
9

   
  

   
 

7,
22

3.
09

   
  

   
17

,2
85

.8
2

   
  

   
  

T
ow

n 
of

 L
aG

ra
ng

e
0.

7
50

25
0.

00
   

  
   

51
8

.2
8

   
  

   
  

 
76

8.
2

8
   

  
   

  
  

25
0.

0
0

   
  

   
 

14
,0

07
91

3.
8

6
   

  
   

  
  

1,
16

3.
86

   
  

   
1,

93
2.

13
   

  
   

  
  

C
on

te
nt

ne
a 

M
S

D
3.

50
0

25
0

.0
0

   
  

   
2,

41
8.

63
   

  
   

2,
66

8.
63

   
  

   
 

25
0.

00
   

  
   

 
14

,4
24

94
1.

0
6

   
  

   
  

  
1,

19
1.

06
   

  
   

3,
85

9.
69

   
  

   
  

  
T

ow
n 

of
 K

en
ly

0.
6

30
25

0.
00

   
  

   
43

5
.3

5
   

  
   

  
 

68
5.

3
5

   
  

   
  

  
25

0.
0

0
   

  
   

 
6,

46
4

42
1

.7
3

   
  

   
  

  
67

1
.7

3
   

  
   

  
 

1,
35

7.
08

   
  

   
  

  
C

ity
 o

f 
W

ils
on

14
.0

00
25

0.
00

   
  

   
9,

67
4.

53
   

  
   

9,
92

4.
53

   
  

   
 

25
0.

00
   

  
   

 
54

,9
11

3,
58

2.
55

   
  

   
 

3,
83

2.
55

   
  

   
13

,7
57

.0
8

   
  

   
  

T
ow

n 
of

 B
en

so
n

1.
90

0
25

0
.0

0
   

  
   

1,
31

2.
97

   
  

   
1,

56
2.

97
   

  
   

 
25

0.
00

   
  

   
 

13
,0

49
85

1.
3

5
   

  
   

  
  

1,
10

1.
35

   
  

   
2,

66
4.

33
   

  
   

  
  

T
ow

n 
of

 F
ar

m
vi

lle
3.

5
00

25
0.

00
   

  
   

2,
41

8.
63

   
  

   
2,

66
8.

63
   

  
   

 
25

0.
00

   
  

   
 

4,
56

3
29

7
.7

0
   

  
   

  
  

54
7

.7
0

   
  

   
  

 
3,

21
6.

34
   

  
   

  
  

T
ow

n 
of

 C
ar

y
24

.8
00

25
0

.0
0

   
  

   
17

,1
37

.7
4

   
  

 
17

,3
87

.7
4

   
  

  
25

0
.0

0
   

  
   

 
72

,4
99

4,
73

0.
04

   
  

   
 

4,
98

0.
04

   
  

   
22

,3
67

.7
8

   
  

   
  

C
ity

 o
f 

R
al

ei
gh

80
.2

00
25

0
.0

0
   

  
   

55
,4

21
.2

3
   

  
 

55
,6

71
.2

3
   

  
  

25
0

.0
0

   
  

   
 

41
0

,0
56

26
,7

53
.2

2
   

  
  

27
,0

03
.2

2
   

  
 

17
,0

22
.2

6
$ 

  
 

99
,6

96
.7

0
   

  
   

  
C

ity
 o

f 
N

ew
 B

er
n

6.
5

00
25

0
.0

0
   

  
   

4,
49

1.
75

   
  

   
4,

74
1.

75
   

  
   

 
25

0.
00

   
  

   
 

32
,6

60
2,

13
0.

83
   

  
   

 
2,

38
0.

83
   

  
   

7,
12

2.
58

   
  

   
  

  
T

ow
n 

of
 A

pe
x

3.
60

0
25

0.
00

   
  

   
2,

48
7.

74
   

  
   

2,
73

7.
74

   
  

   
 

25
0.

00
   

  
   

 
14

,7
65

96
3.

3
1

   
  

   
  

  
1,

21
3.

31
   

  
   

3,
95

1.
05

   
  

   
  

  
T

ow
n 

of
 C

la
yt

on
2.

50
0

25
0

.0
0

   
  

   
1,

72
7.

59
   

  
   

1,
97

7.
59

   
  

   
 

25
0.

00
   

  
   

 
20

,7
61

1,
35

4.
51

   
  

   
 

1,
60

4.
51

   
  

   
3,

58
2.

10
   

  
   

  
  

S
G

W
A

S
A

**
5.

50
0

 
 

25
0

.0
0

   
  

   
 

10
,6

17
69

2.
6

8
   

  
   

  
  

94
2

.6
8

   
  

   
  

 
94

2.
68

   
  

   
  

   
  

C
ity

 o
f 

D
ur

ha
m

20
.0

00
25

0.
00

   
  

   
 

67
,8

56
4,

42
7.

12
   

  
   

 
4,

67
7.

12
   

  
   

4,
67

7.
12

   
  

   
  

  
T

ow
n 

of
 H

ill
sb

or
ou

g
h

3.
00

0
25

0
.0

0
   

  
   

 
6,

70
9

43
7

.7
1

   
  

   
  

  
68

7
.7

1
   

  
   

  
 

68
7.

71
   

  
   

  
   

  
N

eu
se

 C
ol

on
y,

 A
q

ua
, 

N
C

0.
3

00
 

 
25

0
.0

0
   

  
   

 
13

,3
95

87
3.

9
3

   
  

   
  

  
1,

12
3.

93
   

  
   

1,
12

3.
93

   
  

   
  

  
M

C
A

S
 C

he
rr

y 
P

oi
nt

**
3.

50
0

 
 

25
0

.0
0

   
  

   
 

23
,7

66
1,

55
0.

56
   

  
   

 
1,

80
0.

56
   

  
   

1,
80

0.
56

   
  

   
  

  
C

ar
ol

in
a 

W
at

er
 S

er
vi

ce
0.

60
0

 
 

25
0.

00
   

  
   

 
13

,1
17

85
5.

7
9

   
  

   
  

  
1,

10
5.

79
   

  
   

1,
10

5.
79

   
  

   
  

  
C

ra
ve

n
 C

ou
nt

y
0.

8
60

25
0

.0
0

   
  

   
 

49
1

1
32

0
.4

1
$ 

  
  

   
  

57
0

.4
1

   
  

   
  

 
57

0.
41

   
  

   
  

   
  

T
ot

al
 F

lo
w

 N
R

C
A

21
9

.2
0

0
4,

50
0

.0
0

$ 
  

13
0

,3
00

.0
0

$ 
 

13
4

,8
00

.0
0

$ 
  

6,
00

0.
00

$ 
  

 
1,

01
9,

26
9

66
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

  
  

72
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

  
 

17
,0

22
.2

6
$ 

  
 

22
4,

32
2

.2
6

$ 
  

  
 

T
ot

al
 F

lo
w

 L
N

B
A

18
8

.5
57

13
4

,8
00

.0
0

$ 
  

72
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

  
 

20
7

,3
00

.0
0

$ 
  

  
 

* 
in

di
ca

te
s 

LN
B

A
 m

em
be

r 
on

ly
**

in
di

ca
te

s 
N

R
C

A
 m

em
be

r 
on

ly

Owner
Text Box
 8.




Lower Neuse Basin Association ® 
 
TO:  Board Members 
FROM:  Haywood Phthisic, Executive Director 
SUBJECT:  Sampling/Monitoring Report for February 6, 2020 Board Meeting 
DATE:  February 4, 2020 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Work continues on the Lower Neuse River Monitoring Service Contract No. 5 with Environment I. All 
sampling was completed by Environment 1 in November, December, 2019, and January, 2020. Data sets 
have been received through November, 2019 and loaded on the website. December sampling results are in 
data review. All invoices through September, 2019 have been processed and paid.  
 
There were sampling exceptions in November due to dry streams. 
 
J4080000 (Poplar Creek at Bethlehem Road, Wake County) 
J4690000 (Middle Creek at Holly Springs Road) 
 
 
 
 
        
 
 
 
    
 
 

Owner
Text Box
 9.



